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File #: 18-0772 CRA Agenda Date: 4/27/2021 Item #: 7J.

TO: CRA Board of Commissioners

FROM: Ivan Cabrera, AICP, Redevelopment Manager
THROUGH: Renée A. Jadusingh, Esq., Executive Director
DATE: April 27, 2021

RATIFICATION OF WORK ASSIGNMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES PROVIDED BY
CPZ ARCHITECTS INC.

Recommended Action:
Ratify the Work Assignment for Architectural Services with CPZ Architects, Inc. (CPZ) for the
Conceptual Design of the NW 800 Block of West Atlantic Avenue.

Background:

The redevelopment of the NW 800 Block of West Atlantic is included in the CRA’s Budget & Work Plan for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. CRA staff contacted CPZ, a consultant who has a continuing contract with the CRA to
provide architectural services, to provide a proposal to develop a conceptual design for the NW 800 Block of
West Atlantic Avenue.

Attached is the Work Assignment between the CRA and CPZ, which describes the Scope of Services to be
provided to develop a conceptual design for the CRA owned properties located on the NW 800 Block of West
Atlantic Avenue. The Scope of Services should be completed within 120 days from April 1, 2021, when CRA
staff provided the notice to proceed to CPZ. The cost to fulfill the Scope of Services is a not to exceed cost of
$15,000.

Attachment(s): Exhibit A - Work Assignment

CRA Attorney Review:
The CRA Legal Counsel has reviewed the Work Assignment for legal sufficiency and form and determined it to
be acceptable.

Finance Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Funding is available in the amount of $200,000 - GL# 5124 - NW 800 Block Redevelopment
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